Nethell, Isabel (ESNR - PEDW)

From: Sparey, Robert (ESNR - PEDW) on behalf of PEDW — Gwaith Achos / Casework
Sent: 07 February 2022 08:25

To: Crease, Neil (ESNR-PEDW)

Subject: FW: Appeal Reference: APP/E6840/A/21/3282973

Attachments: Reply to Corcoran representation 05.02.22.pdf

From: Rich Harry

Sent: 04 February 2022 19:29

To: PEDW — Gwaith Achos /

Cc: Jones, Andrew (Planning)

Subject: Re: Appeal Reference: APP/E6840/A/21/3282973

Dear Mr Crease,

Please see my response to a representation submitted by an Interested Party.
I’d be grateful if you can acknowledge receipt.

Kind regards

Richard Harry

On 10 Jan 2022, at 17:17, Jones, Andrew (Planning)
wrote:

Dear All

Apologies copies of the adopted LDP policies listed in the questionnaire were not attached with my
earlier email — please see this attached.

Kind Regards

Andrew Jones

From: Jones, Andrew (Planning)
Sent: 10 January 2022 12:42

Subject: Appeal Reference: APP/E6840/A/21/3282973
Dear All

Please find attached LPA questionnaire as well as associated documents. Apologies | was not able to
find a more up to date questionnaire on the PEDW website and the questionnaire attached still has
the old PINS logo. Please advise immediately if there is a more up to date questionnaire and | will
complete and return. | have been unable to reach the case officer this morning via the telephone to
discuss further.



Finally to confirm as per the questionnaire the LPA will not be submitting a six week statement.

Kind Regards

Andrew Jones MRTPI

Development Management Area Manager / Rheolwr Ardal Rheoli Datblygu
Monmouthshire County Council / Cyngor Sir Fynwy

Tel / ffon:
Email / ebos
Website / gwetan: www.monmouthshire.gov.u

<image001.png> Follow us on Twitter / dilynwch ni ar Twitter: www.twitter.com/MCCPlanning
<image002.png>

<image003.jpg>

Any personal information disclosed to us will be processed in accordance with our Privacy Notice.

NB: Please note that owing to the COVID-19 pandemic County Hall is closed to the public. Staff in
the Planning Department are working from home although planning case officers are making site
visits subject to a risk assessment that strictly follows Government guidance.

We are now only accepting electronic communications, including the submission of planning
applications.

Mae'r neges e-bost yma a'r ffeiliau a anfonir gyda hi yn gyfrinachol ac fe'i bwriedir ar gyfer yr unigolyn neu gorff
y'u cyfeiriwyd atynt yn unig. Gall gynnwys gwybodaeth freintiedig a chyfrinachol ac os nad chi yw'r derbynnydd
bwriadedig, rhaid i chi beidio copio, dosbarthu neu gymryd unrhyw gamau yn seiliedig ami. Os cawsoch y neges
e-bost yma drwy gamgymeriad hysbyswch ni cyn gynted ag sydd modd os gwelwch yn dda drwy ffonio 01633
644644. Cafodd y neges e-bost yma sgan firws gan Microsoft Exchange Online Protection . Mae'r Cyngor yn
croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg, Saesneg neu yn y ddwy iaith. Byddwn yn cyfathrebu a chi yn 6l eich dewis.
Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. Gwybodaeth preifatrwydd: Os ydych wedi gofyn am wasanaeth
neu wybodaeth gennym, byddwn yn cofnodi eich data ar gyfer dibenion prosesu a chaiff hyn ei gadw yn ein
system gwybodaeth cwsmeriaid Fy Sir Fynwy. | gael gwybodaeth preifatrwydd, cyfeiriwch at y dudalen Gwefan a
Chwecis ar ein gwefan - https://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/cy/eich-preifatrwydd/43785-2/. This email and any
files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you
must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, please notify
us as soon as possible by telephone on_This email has been virus scanned by Microsoft
Exchange Online Protection. The Council welcomes correspondence in English or Welsh or both, and will
respond to you according to your preference. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay. Privacy
Information: If you have a requested a service from us, your data will be processed via our customer services
management system called ‘My Monmouthshire’. For privacy information, please refer to the Website & Cookies

page on our website - https://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/your-privacy/website-cookies/. <LLDP
Policies.pdf>






